Swapnil Sutar

From: Bhaskar Kanex <kanex.support@kanexfire.com>
Sent: 05 July 2024 14:00

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Rahul Goswami Kanex
Subject: Re: Need quote - fire extighuisher SKPL

Dear Sir,

Greetings from Kanex Fire.

Please find below rates -

Sr NO Description Qty Unit ratee
1 Fire Ext: ABC 4 Kg (SAFEX) 10 1625
Fire Ext: Clean Agent Modular 2
2 KG (SAFEX) ! 7800
3 Fire Ext: CO2 4.5 Kg (SAFEX) 4 3900
Fire Ext: K Type 6 Kg 2 8550
5 Fire Blanket Im x 2m 2 Regret
6 | Fire Bucket Stand for 4 Buckets 4 4000 for stand 760 for
1 bucket
GST - 18%

Freight - Extra

Do let me know if you have any other query.

Thanks & Regards



Sales Coordinator
Mobile No : 8591305276

Email :- Kanex.support@kanexfire.com

KANEX

SHAPING THE FUTURE OF FIRE PROTECTION

KaneXx Fire Solutions Limited
(Formerly known as Kanadia Fyr Fyter Pvt Ltd)

+9] 22-25001288 www.kanexfire.com

Branch Office Address - 349, 3rd Floor, Iscon Emporio, Next to Star
Jodhpur Cross Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad — 380015.

Head Office address - Office No.502, 5th Floor, A wing, Damji Shar
Ghatkopar - Andheri Link Road, Laxmi Nagar, Ghatkopar (E), Mum

PAN INDIA LOCATION - MUMBAI | DELHI (NCR) | KOLKATA | CHENNAI | AHMEDABAD | BHAVNAGAR | HYDERABAD | BANGALOR

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 1:52 PM
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: Need quote - fire extighuisher SKPL

Dear Partner,

Kindly share the quote..

SrNO

Description

Qty

Fire Ext: ABC 4 Kg (SAFEX)

10




Fire Ext: Clean Agent Modular 2 KG (SAFEX)

Fire Ext: CO2 4.5 Kg (SAFEX)

Fire Ext: K Type 6 Kg

Fire Blanket 1m x 2m

Al |WIN

Fire Bucket Stand for 4 Buckets

AININ]PA -

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




